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INTRODUCTION

In 1536, Thomas Bridgman published = The Pilgrims of
Boston and their Descendants . . . alzo, Inscriptions
fron the Monmments in the Granoey Burial Ground.” The
volume containg 315 inscriptions, rmany of which are only
inseriptioms  on lomha indicating ownership., A casual
inspection of the velume would seemn Lo indicate that it
included all the gravestone inscriptionz in the burying
ground, but such iz not the case, Mr. Bridgman sclected
only those stones reprezenting cortain families Lo which he
added hiographicai sketches. About 1263, Thomas B,
Woeman, jro copied the inscriptions in this gromul and found,
1826, = number of them conluining on one gravestone the
record of severzl deaths, When Willizm H. Whitmaore
printed his volume of Copp’s Hill Lpitophs, he stated in
the preface that “Iaithiul copies of the inscriptions in the
other grave-vards in olid Boston™ hed heen made for him
by Thomas B, Wyman, jrooand it was hopad that these also
inight shortly be printed, Jool Munsell of Albony was his,
printer and several years luter Mr. AMunsetl began to print
Lhe inscriptions in the Granary and Centraf Burying Grounds,
When the volume was nearly completed, a fire destroved
the entire edition. A single sel of the printed sheets, pages
1-125, was in the possession of My, Whitmore and after his
death this unique copy was sold at the auction of his library
and purchazed by the late Frederick L. Gay of Brookline,
Through the courtesy uf iz hrother, the lzle Emest L. Gay,
it has been placed ol our dispossl o the compilation of the
present volume.,  No further effort was made hy Mr. Whit-
mare to prini the inscriptions in the Granary or Central
Burving Grounds.
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4 INTRODICTION

About 1905, the late Heney AL Aay was ciploved by the
Boston Cemetery Thepartment to copy the inscriptions in
the Granery Burying Groand and his copy, through the
courtesy of the Department, has heen utilized at this time,
The earlier copy made by 3. Wyman has been used as the
basis for this compilution and any diferences appearing in
the Mayv copy will be fownd here included within hrockets.

In addition to the fnzcriptions on geavestones and tombs
the following pages also Include records ol deaths from
tomb burials between 1810 and 1849 taken from the record
of Boston deaths in the custndy of the City Register. This
record was compiled by Wiiliam H, Whitmore from various
sources and includes burial permitz issued between 1810 and
1849 which, during that pedod, indicated not only the
burial growsd but che pumbered Lomb in which was made
the interment.

The list of tombs with their inscriptions and partial list
of owners is taken {rom the Aay copy now in possession of
the Cemetery Department.

Ocnexn Copmax,

New York City,

October 25, 1917,



THE GRANARY BURYING GROUND

The Granary Burving Ground was laid out in 1660 for
hurial purposes and frontz on Tremont street belween the
Park Street Chiveh and the Tremont Loilding, It origin.
ally was o part of the Common and until 1662 extended
nearly to the present Pack siveet. That year, however, the
frontage on Park street was taken for town buildings and
a Granary, Almshouse and Bridewell or House of Correc-
tion were crected,  The Gravary was located where the
Park Street Church now stands and sas p long waooden
building capable of contoining about twelve thousand
bushels of grain which annuvatly was purchased by the
Lown authorities and sold to the poor at o small advance on
the whalesale price.  rom association with the building,
the burving ground received its pame. At first it was
called the " New Burving Ground,” the ©South Ground™
and the “Cammon Ground.” The first fombs, ffteen in
number, were built in 1720 and Ly 1735 a {otal number of
eichty-five had been erected. The older lombs are located
in the middle of the grovad and the majority Tave o horizon-
tal monument over them. NumBer 203, in the center, is
the “infants’ tomb ™ and over it formerly was a lurge wooden
urn.

Tablets record the fact that many men prominent in the
history of Maszachusetts were buried in this ground, amorg
others John Endecotr, John Haneock, Samucl Adams, James
Otis, Tobert Trest Paine, Toul Revere, Peter Fanewils
Samuel Sewell, Goverpors Bellingham, Bowdoin, Dummer,
Gore, Sullivan und Sumner, the parenis of Benjamin Frank-
lin and the sictims of the Boston Massacre,  The French
Protestants, who sought refuge in Bostan after revocation
of Lhe edict of Nantes, were buricd southwest of the Franklin
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il THE GRAMNARY BURNYING GROUND

Monument. The oldest gravistone is that of John Wake-
field who died June 15, 1667,

The trees abouwt the ground were set oul in the spring of
1830, but as carly oz 1762 Mujor Adine Paddock and John
Ballard planted eleven Eeglizh chins along the line of Tremoent
street which in time grew to e fine, stoiely trees, and
remained wintil after 18500, The walk alerg the street for
some time was kaown ez “Paddeck’ Mall,™  The iron
fence and stone foupdation were buill in 15440, one half of
Lhe cast beiag defraved Dy private subscriplion,



ABBREVIATIONS

w0, — e,
O, — cofiin plute,
ch, — chuld,

il — davghter; dayy lied,

fnn, — Fanily of,

li. — haurs,

ML O — Muy copy, Copy ool insceiptions miule by Henry
Ao Maw aboul 2005 aud new in the pessession of the
Postom Cemetery Tepasiment,

1w, — monlh: mwarried.

No, — number.

wan. —= unimaryicd.

WO — Wyman copy. Copy ol inscriptions made Ly
T. B, Wyman, jr. about 1863; fron: the unigue proof
sheets in pozsession of The nte FBroest Lo Goy ol Toston,

w, — wile

wiil, — widww.
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